PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, June 16, 2016

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

I Call to Order

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: May 19, 2016*
II1. Public Comment
IVv. 0O1d Business

V. Finance
A. Financial Reports
L. Operating Result for Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2016*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to February 28, 2017*

VL.  Leases
A. Approvals
1. Client 80-R — Option Extension* (Allard)
2: NextLevel Now, Inc. — 16 Pease Blvd.* (Torr)

3. Lonza Biologics, Inc. 101 International Drive - Concept Plan* (Lamson)

VII.  Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*
1. Division of Ports and Harbors - 911 Call Boxes

B. Approvals
1. Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc. - HVAC* (Loughlin)
2. Pinard Waste Systems Co., Inc. — Contract Option* (Preston)

VIII. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a) Skyhaven Airport
b) PSM
c) Noise Report*

IX. Division of Ports and Harbors
1. Port Advisory Council



5

XIIL

+
B

B. Approvals
L. Pda 300, Pda 500, Pda 600 — Fixed Text* (Bohenko)

New Business

Upcoming Meetings
Port Committee July 7 @ 55 Market Street
Board of Directors Aug 18

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, May 19, 2016
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P, Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin,
Vice Chairman; and Robert F. Preston;

Absent; Franklin G. Torr

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA Deputy
Director/General Counsel; PDA staff members; and members of the public;

L. Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

I Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: April 21, 2016
Director Lamson moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the April 21, 2016 Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

II.  Public Comment

There were no comments from the public.
IV.  Old Business

No old business was presented to the Board.
V. Finance Committee Report

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported that the Finance Committee met on May 16, 2016
to review the status of PDA finances.

A, Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for the Nine Month Period Ending March 31, 2016

Mr, Canner reported on the status of the PDA FY 2016 finances for the nine month period ending
March 31, 2016 including operating revenues and expenses. Trends for the period remain consistent with
operating revenues being on budget. Operating costs are lower by approximately 9.0% and will vary as
winter snow operations costs and other- accounts payables are submitted for payment. Mr. Canner
reviewed the budget variances in the operating revenues including lower fuel sales at the Division of Ports
and Harbors (“DPH”) and higher fee revenues at the Golf Course. Budget variances in operating costs
include higher utility costs. Electricity costs are equal to 60% of PDA’s utility costs, Mr. Canner
reviewed the organizational chart and the increase in the number of employees due to hiring of seasonal
employees. Currently PDA employs a total of 131 people including 61 benefitted full-time positions.

Mr. Canner reviewed the makeup of the Balance Sheet which shows an unrestricted fund balance

of approximately $1.4 million. The current Provident Bank revolving line of credit that expires December
31, 2016, is paid in full. PDA is seeking a renewal of the line of credit. PDA has spent approximately

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 1



$1.1 million dollars to date on construction work in process projects including the Golf Course Clubhouse
kitchen renovations, street lights, and work at the Airport Terminal. PDA’s only outstanding debt is with
the City of Portsmouth related to the wastewater treatment project. Enplanements at the Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) reached 24,340 as of April 30, which is approximately 50% ahead
of the same period last year due to increased troop flights and the addition of Allegiant’s flights to Fort
Lauderdale. Fuel sales at Skyhaven Airport (“DAW”) are equal to approximately 43% of DAW’s total
revenues and are ahead of sales for the same period last year. PDA’s overall cash flow contribution to
DAW since its transfer, including capital and operations, is approximately $1.4 million.

The Golf Course opened the course in late March leading to increased fee revenues for the
outside course and a decrease in the simulators’ revenues for the same period as players moved to play
outside. Outside rounds played to date are approximately 4,600 with approximately 60% of rounds played
by members. Bar and grill sales are approximately 9% ahead of the same.period last year. The Division
of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) has derived $130,000 in net operating income with revenues of
approximately $1.7 million. Mr. Canner reviewed the variances to DPH’s revenues due to the conclusion
of the mooring permit application period. There are no significant changes to DPH’s restricted funds.

2, Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to January 31,2017

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending January 31, 2017.
including sources of funds. PDA anticipates ending the period with $3.6 million in cash. PDA’s only
debt is the payment due to the City of Portsmouth related to the wastewater plant. The balance due as of
January 31 will be $349,000. PDA makes an annual payment of $116,000 towards the debt. Mr. Canner
reviewed the anticipated use of funds and the makeup of the cash balance. Capital expenditures are
expected to be approximately $3.4 million in grant funded projects (such as PSM bathroom renovations,
PSM identity system, and the NH ANG taxiway) and $1.2 million in non-grant funded projects (such as
the PSM Terminal roof). The Provident Bank revolving line of credit will expire on December 31, 2016.
Mr. Canner reviewed PDA’s costs of borrowing. PDA 1is renegotiating the renewal of the $5 million line
of credit. Mr. Canner reviewed the status of DPH funds and how timing differences of grant project
reimbursements and expenditures affect the unrestricted fund’s balance.

3. Revolving Loan Fund Semi-Annual Report — March 31, 2016

Mr. Canner reported that as required by the Economic Development Administration (“EDA”),
PDA prepared and filed its semi-annual report on the Revolving Loan Fund (“RLF”) due on April 30,
2016. Since inception, 90 loans have been given out and 277 jobs were created or saved. PDA will seek
the release of the previously sequestered funds as PDA will need the funds for three new loans. The total
loan ratio is equal to approximately 84% of the total loan portfolio. To date, there are 27 loans
outstanding, equal to $939.000, and all are current.

B. Approvals
1. Investment Guidelines

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that In accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Development Authority Finance Committee, the PDA Board of
Directors hereby adopts the Investment Guidelines as presented by Irving Canner, Director of
Finance, dated May 1, 2016 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 2



2.  Airport Terminal Roof Repair/Weather Tower Demolition

Director Bohenko moved and Director Preston seconded that Im accordance with the
recommendation of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Finance Committee, the PDA Board
of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a construction
contract with Careno Construction Company, LLC of Portsmouth, NH, in a total amount of
$341,500 for replacement of the Terminal roof at 40 Airline Avenue and the demolition of the old

Air Traffic Control Tower.

Further, the Board authorizes a contingency fund of $25,000 for unforeseen conditions that
may arise during construction; all in accordance with the memorandum from Maria J. Stowell,
P.E., Manager — Engineering, dated May 10, 2016 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VI Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1. Great Circle Catering, LLC

Director Loughlin moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Second Extension to the
Right of Entry with Great Circle Catering to extend the term for a period of six (6) months
beginning April 1, 2016 and to include one (1) six (6) month option to extend the term through
March 31, 2017 exercisable at the Executive Director’s sole discretion; all on the same terms and
conditions set forth in the Right of Entry dated September 16,2014 and the memorandum of Kim
W. Hopper, Airport Manager, dated May 11, 2016, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VII. Leases

A. Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. Pioneer Aviation, LL.C

Pioneer Aviation, LLC entered into a sublease with Nicholas Mirabello dba URock Marketing, LL.C for
1,900 square feet at 125 Aviation Avenue for a base term of one year. Director Lamson approved the
sublease.

2. 222 International, LP

222 International, LP entered into a sublease with Tekon-Technical, LLC for 3,363 square feet at
222 International Drive for a base term of three years. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

B. Approvals
1. Granite State College — Lease Extension

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease Amendment No. 1

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 3



with the University System of New Hampshire operating as Granite State College for the Premises
located at 51 International Drive to extend the Lease for two years with one (1) two year option;
upon substantially similar terms and conditions contained in the Lease Amendment No. 1 attached
hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VIII. Signs
A. Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor
Revisions to Existing Signs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA approved of the modifications to signs as
follows:

1. BayRing Communications/Oxford Networks

BayRing Communications (formerly Freedom Ring Communications) will revise the existing
signs at 359 Corporate Drive and 11 Manchester Square to change the company name to Oxford
Networks. Director Loughlin approved the sign modifications.

2. Newmarket International

Newmarket International will revise the existing signs at 75 New Hampshire Avenue to change
the company name to Amadeus. Director Loughlin approved the sign modifications,

IX. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports
1. Norris, Inc.

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered
into a contract with Norris, Inc., PDA’s fire alarm maintenance provider, for the provision and installation
of a fire alarm panel at premises at 75 Rochester Avenue. The expenditure of $9,067 was approved by
Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

2. Daystar, Inc. - DPH Computer Server

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director; Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditures for Emergency Repairs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into a
contract with Daystar, Inc. for the purchase and installation of the file/exchange computer server at the
Market Street Terminal. The expenditure of $16,999 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. League
play has been and the first full field event of the season with 180 players was held on May 7, 2016.
Advertising of the Golf Course is ongoing including rack card flyers, e-mail blasts, and public
promotions. Mr. DeVito confirmed for Director Bohenko that an assistant golf pro was hired recently.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 4



2. Airport Operations
Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities. -
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

Upcoming projects at the PSM Terminal include roof replacement on the old portion of the
Terminal; demolition of the old weather tower; and renovation of the bathrooms. Allegiant Airlines will
resume the flights to Punta Gorda and Fort Lauderdale, Florida in the fall. The Pease Greeters are
planning to celebrate the one thousandth troop flight in late July or early August. A Noise meeting
meeting will be held on May 19, 2016.

b) Skyhaven Airport

The Wings and Wheels event will be held on June 4, 2016. Work is expected to take place on the
taxilane and drainage system.

1) Skyhaven Flying Club - ROE

Director Preston moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to exercise the option to extend the
Right of Entry with Skyhaven Flying Club, Inc. (“SFC”) for the premises located at Skyhaven
Airport. The Right of Entry is extended for a period of six months beginning April 1, 2016 through
September 30, 2016 on the same terms and conditions contained in the SFC Right of Entry dated
October 1, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion
carried,

c) Noise Line Report

Mr. Hopper reported that 35 inquiries were made to the PSM Airport Community Liaison
regarding noise during the month of March, 2016. Five inquiries were related to helicopter activity; 29
inquiries were related to fixed-wing and military aircraft operations; and one inquiry was related to the
number of aircraft flying out of PSM.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Preston moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount
of $6,960.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Shechan Phinney Bass + Green
Through March 31, 2016 3 6,960.00

Total $6,960.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 5



XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

A, Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Council met on May 18, 2016.
The Council decided to move its regular meetings to the second Wednesday of the month to give Mr.
Marconi time to compile information from the Council meeting to be presented to the following Board
meeting. The Council reviewed the 2016 mooring permit program statistics. Mr. Marconi reported that a
dredging task force meeting was held and areas of dredging concerns in Seabrook Harbor, Hampton
Harbor, Rye Harbor, and Sagamore Creek was discussed. A contract for a survey of the Piscataqua River
turning basin was awarded; and the US Senate approved funding for the Army Corps of Engineers’ harbor
maintenance projects. In response to Director Bohenko, Mr. Marconi reviewed the definition of a vessel.
The Board and Mr. Marconi discussed ongoing mooring issues including the status of mooring waits lists
and how mooring permits are issued to wait list applicants.

2, Commercial Mooring Permit Transfer

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent,
Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers”, commercial moorings were transferred for:

Date of
Applicant Permit Business Approval
Isles of Shoals Harbor No. 4902 Commercial Fishing 5/10/16
Transferor: William Roach
Transferee: Peter Aikens, Jr.

B. Approvals
1. Pda 300, Pda 500, and Pda 600 — Final Proposals

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded to table the motion to allow additional
work to be done on the final proposals. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

2. Miles Marine Transportation — Right of Entry

Director Preston moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Right of Entry with
Miles Marine Transportation, LLC of Gilford, NH, for the purposes of operating a boat hanling
business at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility, Hampton, NH and the Rye Harbor Marine
Facilities, Rye, NH; all in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum
of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated May 10, 2016 attached hereto. Discussion:.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. Vintage Fish Company

Director Preston moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with
Captain Adam Baker dba Vintage Fish Company of New Castle, NH, for marine charter vessel

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 6



operations located at the Rye Harbor Marine facility; all in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth in the memo of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated May 11, 2016,
attached hereto. Discussion:. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

XII. New Business
No new business was presented to the Board.

XIII. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Bald reported on the upcoming PDA meeting. All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise

posted.
Board Meeting June 16, 2016

XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Preston asked about the possibility of pre-payment of the debt to the City of Portsmouth
to take advantage of lower interest rates. Mr. Canner and Attorney Hinchee explained that due to the
terms of the loan, PDA would still be liable for the entire interest payment whether the loan was paid off
early or in accordance with the payment schedule.

XV. Non-Public Session

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors will enter into non-public session pursuant to:

. L NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(a) the dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any
public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of any
charges against him, unless the employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2)
requests that the meeting be open, in which case the request shall be granted; and

2. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(b) for the purpose of discussing the hiring of a public
employee;

Roll Call Vote. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.
The Board entered into non-public session at 8:50 a.m. The Board returned to public session at 9:56 a.m.

Note: Director Bohenko left the meeting at 9: 53 a.m.
XVL Vote of Confidentiality

Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded that Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-
A:3, Paragraph III, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that
the divulgence of information discussed at the non-public session of its May 19, 2016 meeting would
likely affect adversely the reputation of a person other than the PDA Board of Directors and agrees
that the minutes and decisions reached in said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a
majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply. Note: This motion
requires 5 Affirmative Votes. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote;
motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 7



XVII. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:58
a.m.

XVIII. Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2016 - Page 8



d
_____________

9T0¢ ‘9T INNC
INILZINW ,SHOLIFHIT 40 quvoe

9T0C ‘0€ 1IddV DNIAN3I
doOIdid HLNOW N3l 3HL1 304
Ld0d3d TVIONVNIL 9T0C A4

%r




"SIANLIANTdXE
VLIdYD Q31VdIDLINY NYHL SST1
01 3NQ Y3IMOT 3SNIdX3T LSTUTINI

S3SN3dX3 ANV
(IWODNI) ONLLYYIdONON

‘q3139ang
LON SILLIIDVH ANV SONIQTINg
OL NOLLYDOTIV 4Oav1 1DFHIANI

"STTVS 73Nd HAQ ¥IMO1 0L Ind
YIMOT SLSOD INFWIUNDOU TAN

"LOVYINOD ¥3LYM HINOWSLIOd
40 ALD) HLIM Q31VIDOSSY
FONVIUVA 1390nd SILLILLN

%716 A€l YaMO1
-$1S0J SNLLvy3deC

"S37VS 8¢ TINWD

UIHIIH WOYH SINNIATY
NOISSFONOD Q3SYIUDNI =

“WIHLYIM / Q3AV1d

SANNOY NI ISYRUDNI OL
3NQ -S334 4109 QISVIUONT =

*A8 135440 ‘Hda JHL NIHLIM S3VS
T3Nd Q3LVAIDIINY NVHL ¥3MmOT

%S0 A9 UIHDIK
-SANNIATY DNILVHILO

SISATVNY
FONVIUVA 13D5ANA 9TO0C Ad

[§{:74] 508 (€35 23] T06 (6%5°E) 859'2) FWODNI ONLLYHIMO 1IN

8566 25T 80T'S §v4 [T %2 9c0% NOLLYID3ud3d

(Z# 39Vd)

FSNIdX3 ANV (IWODNI)

L9 (b2) 60T (19 9g GE SNILYVY3dONON

44 64S vre't 156 TLY'T 4 4 4 FWODNI ONILVYIHO
ST £9¢ S9E'6 (968) 8686 7006

93T {602) (74 TP otTT (572 (o# 39vd) WAHIO TIV

NOLLOWOd

(174 (¥5) r44 (18) /92 981 ANV ONLLINYVI

(9¢ 3vad)

0SE (74) TLT (6¥1) 562 9bT SADIAYIS TYNOISSIHOU

4] (e1) 74 9 S89 1L (9# 39v4) SILITILLN

IALLYHISINIWGY

(1744 1 989 €e 865 129 ANV TVdINAD

, , , FONYNILNIVIN

£8€7 (zz2) 8/6'T (gze) 602 982’1 S3LLINIDV4H ANV SONIATING

(¢ anv b 39ve) S1I4INIG

beg's 0T /L'y 6 88’y 'y ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSYId

SASNIdX3 ONILVIIMO

_ (6# 29va)

6TTHT ) ¥4 60C'TT SS 0ZETT SFIT SINNIATY ONLLY¥IO

l13asana FINVINVA IVRLOVY JONVINVA 139ang TWNLV
AVIA UVIA alva oL ¥vIA alva alva
INTWEND OLYVIA UV3IA HOINd  INFWMND  OLAUVIA Ol uvaA )
(s.000 $)

STOT ANV 9T0T ‘0€ TRIdY
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3L IHL 04

. SISN3IdX3 ANV S3NNIAIY 40 LNIFWILVLS AILVAITOSNOD




ZZE 5358 8ZF Z62) €16 %9
(s9) OET 74 (ov) 8¢T 86 HOTYVH NOLAWVH
(€9) LET 174 (0s) 1 ¥6 AOFAVH AN
(292) 915 T4 (802) 6bS e Y31d HSHH HLNOWS.LHOd
£ 41 4 9 [4:] 88 JHOJUIV NIAVHANS
FONVIUVYA S50 $900 FONVIHVA SAvS SaTVS
$900 ailasang TVNLOYV STVS ailasang IVALYY SISATYNY 13nd
aﬂ.vl.ﬂ. d wﬂdm wm °hn T wmqﬂ. YIHLD TV SNOIIVUISIONS QN 19vSA YaIdm
YO IANIS 1109 §3134 ONINNVd ..

oTY zZ B¢ {0g) 9gE 98¢ 13N -¥3H10 1TV $374 SUDIOONG SAINSYIBNIN 110D

mﬂuﬂZ(-.—Uu-w: INI00 ANV IV IIVHM $332 N0Y%u
08T 0¢ [4-d8 9¢ 9¢T 291 4709 ,ws

INNIAIY %zt
£6¢C 1 9ge 144 JA44 TLe NOISSIONOD
(LuvHO 33s)
S60°T (1) 85 (z62) £16 129 S31vs 1and o€l
(LivHD 33s) “
9L’ (z0) PIT'C 161 106°T 260'C SINNIAFY 334 % / L
SILLITIOV4 R
S6£'6 £T¢ 089z 9t1 £98'¢ £66'L 40 TVLINTY %S
5.\ %01
l3asang IONVIMVA VNLV JONVIMVA 13sang wvNLOV .
UVIA dvaA JlvaoLr ¥VIA alva aiva 21VQ OL UVIA SANNIATY 334
ANTHUND OL ¥VIA YVAAUORId  INTFHUND OLUVIA OLYVIA
(5,000 $)

ST0Z ANV 9T0Z ‘0OE 1IddY
9NIANI AOTH¥3Id HINOW NIL IHL ¥O4

SANNIATY ONILVIIMO A3 LVAITOSNOD



bT

]

1€

an3
HINOW

434

14

61

ST

[4

6Z

¥

an3
HINOW

Ui

1§
3

9091 (9] 6091 74
et e —— i m— == . @@ (3 LZA Tt 1N0 ¥34SNYUL
L14 4 of 8T T 1 8T 8€9'T (8€T) e o'
b b € o1 6 - ! ALIMOHLNY L80d 9T i 5T o1 ¥IHIO TV
9 A i B € _ z ZONYNIL 95 ¥z) [4) 8¢ T.INIa
1274 (c2) ¥62 122 VOI4
& ) T b 4 oI
TSE (1) 417 10 ANIWIALLTY
b - - - T - € ONIMIINIONT
164 (16) #98 €L UNSNI HLTVIH
£€ - 9z l £ - g 38¥N0D 4109 SLI43IN3e
ADNIYL
€ - b2 - - - NBAVHAIS 7o % (304 4%
150dyly  #99) 902 119 Sov. 1NO ¥3HSNVIL
ST - < 14 8 - € HLNOWS.LHOd T08°E 77T 08T T
IS
SNSRIV ANV NOLLYOVA
c - - } b ) 4 I0WNOS ¢ 8z v ze IOV
Y44 - - L1 Gl - L JONVNILNIVIN TEC 01 I€T Wi FWLLAIAO
685 (1 009 625 Q31143INIANON
- 2 . l T z 3AILND3XE
800°€ (62) SOT'E 9z20°c QaL143IN3g
and
HINOW NOD 35 NoN  Nag  NoN VS ._mﬂm_,woumuwm
Udv fAH  NH Hvs
e e e e . S . 000 &)
SNOILISOd A3 1114 -SISATVYNY H4V1S alvaolL IONVRHVA L3dang  WNL) ‘
UVIA YV ETN alva ol dlvaol
UOTUd INTHIND UvIA UVIA)

STO0Z ANV 9T0Z ‘0 1TiudV
SNIAN3 dOond3d HLNOW N3l IHL ¥Oo4

SL1I43N389 ANV SIDIAYUIS TINNOSUId d3LVAITOSNOD



‘S33A0TdW3E TYNOSVES ANV LOVHLNOD ‘S33A0TdWE G3LIJINIE-NON ‘SIAN1IXNI ‘T

3LON
Isyepads sdo SPUNOID
UGN e upysnean pa J
uedy - sjuewARy
1s|jejoads sdg SO MOy L wir
18)|epadg sdo e nE2IPROE u:_“«__:m s
ot uoRig e eurg smmesed Y swewsaed
uojuRH UABY erhey A
1syepeds sdo sepyipes OLION IV
Aanoag isyepads sdp - ousnog _...a%_nﬁt_x et sueweaed
1abujod usa uesissy NoN o uto]. =a ko pueEBUY
il suAmpm, uep|goRl ppOL
slieYya0s 1syepads sd ULISISSY
Aundes el aqueyzon i 1PeiD Auoy, J0yessdg
48|95 woy A ma  ssafiing has  Juewdinba
) Piowy bARg M3 xxQ qog
i9ysen oqeey uwpy 1eBeuey wepipe |
B Mndeq doys oud uewaJlog 18|1epeds sdo useM BbIC9 J—
pws = spunax o1e.edg
SJOUOIN JuRID asjepads -Pumosg OIS 0PI R = yBnouogon .. uewdinby
o Dugunooay e3seg SRjE2g PARg wipues - sexsneyuer
uRwWe|o) RN Josjaladng oo paoo: ra
tebeuw Em suopesedg piaa) Bupyng =
suopetno ae3en I 044109 | juspusiupedns " fypnosg updeg Buuyog sojesodo
4OquEH JBIRID JUEILINCIIY ¥od ©SIN0D IS|S6Y 0430 64
SHESIEE Ae, [RAUIUUOAALT w moipuy BqHod pa J—— o JUSWIjNDY
uosIepuY Pyeys o HodAES wesor oyl UOsED Uy e ot
u_F-lllLuh.:. u__uhm:w_._mo Heumaus pRasc i Aopmenop Heaoy
Uy ald juspunjupedng
)S1SSY 1Say Joauibu; SHUD
i o ey icieqsuiupy WEWNOIY  eRajeey B 409 vod 8sdnon umsEsy  umessy Jv3eadg
sj0qng Apne 215 € WOISAS LT s AOJIBS A o sabeurp Lathid " oesopy eoy) uoyz upupy wupy JueyIDN
! PRIDID  omieneq sser Zpog ucy RNV BHEW suopey SNEW IR s e sujepeq \pag  Bbed ulqoy | Asjuon vey T Nuesy
] aakojdwy & u: spugly
Aypory Jod aoueuly “wm.ﬂ._uww enodoy eAuny  defeuEly .._ﬂ._uw....wm. sebeuRK Jafeuey rebeuey
4o 00 40 s0p08Q fndag funisau|bug w81n0 3109 vodiy :”Ea._ﬂunhuﬂ soueuSIUEW
_..buhn“. ouen ._0==mu A Joupies el __a.saum epep alsag noog ._wnnm: ng nm..n :aﬁw_s v
— eSSy
as! e b MRUPY
[0
pue ; eAene 21y
fandeqg
FOYOSUJH UuUAT
Jopenqg
sapnosxg
[TETT TN
piaeq
SHOLOAUIA 40 Auvo. w;

ot b T

9T0Z ‘TE AVW -L¥VHD NOILVZINVOY¥O

ALTHOHLNVY LNIWdOT3IA3IA 3SYId




o8TT ¥Z6 9ET'T (574
o 3sva
¥ £5 yis i3 v 4109
ASIANYHOYIW
€61 GET pET 8erT 4109
ozI 79 00T 89 ATTI0YL 1SYOD
6101 ¥/9 548 8k Tand
VNV
13sang alvq 13sang VNIV
uvIA OL¥VIA atva aiva
INTMNND yorud OLUVIA  OL¥VEA YIHLIO 1V
0S¢ T g6¢ 9% T
174 T 95 [44 13N -¥43H10 TV
59 ss 79 0s lianv
ADOTONHOAL
L 88 #9 0s NOLLYWHO4NI
9€T v1 €T 4 oAl
VNIV
1Isang alva 13sang NV
UV3IA oL uviA alva aiva SADIAUIS
INTWAND UOTHd OLYVIA OLUVIA TVNOISSIJd0ud
(5,000 $)

S88'T
26€
SsT0T

TvioL

HdQ

3109
NIAYHANS
WSd
Ly0d3avil
HM QLA A4

65E cop

wy
8sy .

- 006

EET'E TTOT A4 - QOZT
TIE'E €T0ZAd |
988'¢ $10Z M | st
169'C STOZ AL |
HMITVIOL © ooor

- 0012

- 00k

€01

L8

0¥

WALV
ilva
OLYV3IA
YOIud

€6

9L
44

439ang
31va
OLUVIA

WVNLOY
3lva
OLYVYIA

d3Lvm

ANVdOud

IO ANV SV
TVANLYN

VSOdSIa
31SYM

ALDNIOITA

SALLIILN

(S,000) HMM)

ST0Z ANV 9T0Z ‘0€ 1TddY
ONIAN3 AdOI¥3d HLNOW N3L IHL JO4

SIASN3dX3 ONILVIIdO ¥IHLO A3LVAITOSNOD



L

"SALYY LSIUILNI INFHUND ANV TAINLOMULS 1830 WYL ONOT INTHAND VAd FHL ONIQEYOTH NOLLYWHOANI YIHLAND YO ST# 39Vd 335 T

TZ 8¢ vioL

H1NOWS1Y0d

9 [44 40 ALDD

JNve

Sk 91 LNIAIAOYd
439ang alva

TVOSH OL dv3aA

ISNAdX3 LSZUILINI

(5,000 $)

310N
yz:) 60T 9% (15}
S13ISSY
40 31VS NO
M - - $s01 / (NIVD)
WIH10
ANV FIWODNI
(2] (€) (€ (€) 1STHAINI
asNad)3d
¥ £11 65 8¢ AiSTYILNI
Ivnlov
13sans aiva 1315ang VNLOV
uvaa OL ¥vaA ilvaoli aiva
ANTWAND YOondd UvIA OL UVIA

GT0Z ANV 9T0Z “11ddVY
DNIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3L IHL ¥0O4

ASN3dX3 (IWOINI) ONILVYIdONON d3LvAITOSNOD



765 8¢
68 3]

o €T
e -

Sb -

£9 -

6Ep -

- L9%

- L£

= PSIT
- g

- LE

- L
[aE The) N EE 1 I ¢ =1 k)

TVioL

YIHLO TV
AQVYL NOIHOL

(a3¥31s3n03s)
ANNd AYIHSI
-NVO1 ONIATOAZY

aNNd AYIHSTH
-NVOT ONIATOAIY

ONIDQ3ua
HOGIVH

ANIWIOVNVIN
HoFuvH

SANN4 TVY3N3SD

SUOHUVH
aNV SL¥0d
40 NOISIAIQ

YIHLIO TV
MO¥OIST INVNAL
SANN TYY3N3D

ALTMOHLNY
1NINdOTIAIA
asvad

6IT'29

(€15°E)
2

98T
65T'T

0¥2'69

§987Z
9€0%

6vE
£89'€

91T
298
81V
:TA 4

9102
0€ udv

BET'69
(€60's)
16€
£ST'T

92,

9€6°T

ST0C
0E NAC

NOILISOd 13N TVi10L1

QaLORLLSTANN

3ANOZ 3AvY L NOIFIOL

ONIDATAUA YOTUYH

ANNd NYO1 SNIAOTARY

404 QaLORIISTY

S13SSY V.LIdVD NI INJIWISIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

SANUNOSTY
40 SMOT4NI d3yy¥343a

S3LLNIEVIT V1oL

S3UNIAvVIl 171 ¥3HLO
ALTHEVIT NOISN3d 13N

SITLTTISVIT INTHANDONON
SALLTIEVIT INTHIND TVLOL

S3LTIGVIT 17 -NOLLYOd LNTHIND

ALTTIOVL DOT ONIATOATY
ANNIAZY QaNAVANN -

NOLLONYLSNOD -T19VAVd SLNNOJDV
J19VAVd SINNODDV

SALINIAVIT ANIHUND
SIIATIIEVIT

m
i
&

€907
65

wTE
L9%

88¢
68€C

9102

m
i
¥

829t
Uy

668'T
VLTA

S10C

NOISN3d

$30UNO0S3Y 40
SMOT4LN0 aTydad3a

S13SSV IvioL

GL#-0r¢ 539vd) SS3D0Ud
NI NOLLOMYISNOD

ANIWAINDI
QNY SONIQTING ‘aNY1

SL3SSY TV.LIdVD

S13SSV Q31OTLSTY WI0L

13N
-S37GVAIZORY SLNNODDV

SINIFVAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSV A3LOTHISTY

S13SSV LNFAUND TvIOL
S135SV ¥3H10

13N
-2TEVAIZOIY SINNOJDV -

SANFTVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13ISSY INTHUND

S1assy

0€ udv 0€ NNC

= =0

o st o A bk S S = em g

(s.000 $)

NOILISOd 13N 40 SLINIW3LVLS A3 LVAITOSNOD




W 6TT

- £ S6b (92) ves 6€S £98 £T-b0-60 (210740 98S) NODTY ANV NOISIA NNY NIAVHANS
VA Vi (44 () ¥6 - - (S702-90 96S) NIVAQ ANV AVd INVIIXV.L NIAVHANS
- £ 190°€ (9z€) 0EH'E 109 06L'€ ¥1-81-90 (2102-50 98S) £6-ST AVMNNMY NIAVHANS
- - 87 - 81 81 81 SYIAYIS ALTYNDIS 1¥0d Hda
- - 81€ - 81¢ 81¢ 81¢ 11-€2-50 (6v# vvd) NOIS3A NOLLYDLLIW NOLLOMY1SE0 WSd
“ - - (ep) 32 - - SNOLLVAONTY WOOYHLYE TYNIWYIL WSd
- - - @ z - - NDISIQ-Tdd PE-9T AVMNNY WSd
- - - @ [4 - - NDIS3Q/LIWNY3d / TYAOWIY NOLLDNYLSEO WSd
- - SOT'T (8s) €91°1 he'1 01e’T €1-90-1T (€09T 9€S) IDYNIVIA ANV INIWIAVd WSd
- 6 997’1 (c6) 898°1 ¥b0'e 0ST'Z £1-9T-#0 (2097 985) 1J30Ud NOLLIMULSNOD HSY WSd
- - vt () 8L L 8/ £1-9T-b0 (1091 98S) SISATIYNY HLONTT ANVIWIA AVMNNY WSd
- - 16€ (1€) wy 1437 st T1-82-80 (SS# ¥vd) IDYNOIS ANV SNDIIYIW LHOdHIV WSd
. - 16 (8) 66 6 S0T T1-£0-£0 (bS# Vvd) VHOL1STY NIVYQA ANV INIWIAVA WSd
- - 6T (z1) 191 0ST [4] Z1-1€-50 (zs# vvd) 21vaAdN dvIW 3UNSOJXI ISION WSd
- - 16C (08¢) 6SL 00% 008 T1-12-¢1 UILSIHOOY 08 LV OWIA ONIATING LHOdIAVHL
Va4 Vi €06 (1$2) T 9 z08 80-0Z-11 HLVd ISN-LLINW LHOdAAavYL
ailliwens vadana alva oL TUVHS 3iva oL aQuvmy 1o3roud alva INVN I5If0ud

INNOWY IDNVIVE  GIAIDIY vad a3aNadx3 INVYD TIOL  IVAOUddY ) B
(s,000 $)

9T0Z ‘0€ TTidV 40 SV

STATEAVAIIOFTY TVLNIWNAIAODAUILNI 40 AAVWKWNS



ol

0Tt (58) Z03 [447 T6TE
- - ra4 2 - MOTd T¥NOLLD3S
- - L L - MOd 1004 TT J04NOW
- - 4 4 - LNIWIOVIdIY HOSSTUSIWOD INVHL
6C 6¢ - 62 - ONIHOOYIY ANV OW3QA TVLLYV 1LV WSd
- - T4 9z - 3avY9dN IIYMIJ0S ANV ONILHOTT WSd
4 - - - [4 (081 -vvd) NOISIA-Tud YE-9T AVMNNY WSd
z - - - [ (ag1-vvd) NOIS3IQ ANV ONLLLIWYId NOLLONYLSEO WSd
£y r43 - r4s 11 (@a.L -vvd) SNOLLYAONTY WOOYH1YE TYNIWYIL WSd
- () [43 Vi S IONVYLNI NOIS WSd
- (zn) 41 . 4 (SS# V) IOVNOIS ANV ONDRIVIW QT3IIHIY
% (92) 8L [4 9 (1097 98S) SISATYNY HLIONTT ANY ANYIWIA AVMNNY
- (€82) 81€ S€ €8¢ (6v# vvd) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO
€91'T €S - €S 0111 (€09T HES) NOLLYYOLSTY JOVNIVYA ANV INIWIAVd
898'T LLT - LT 1691 (2097 98S) 1D3r0Ud NOLLONYLSNOD USY
LHOdNIV HLNOWSLY0d
9T-0€-H0 JONVHD 2DIAY3S SPUNLIANIAXI gy ge.gg
1v NI LNV1d dVAA 1V 3N td
FONVIVE  INJHUND 1IN OL ¥I4SNVHL INTHUND PNVIVG
(s,000 $)

9T0C ‘0€ 11ddV 40 SV

SSTUD0Ud NI XHOM NOILONALSNOD 40 AUVYWIWNS




L

11
N
N

[}

- - L L - YIANYS JOLOW DTINVIAAH
FONVNMILNIVIN
8VO0T § 74 = TZT I8t
(zT0Z-50 HES)
$6 €8 - £8 1 JOVYNIVIA ANY LNIWIAV INVIIXVL
(z102-+0 9aS)
$Zs 91 - 91 805 NOLLDNYLSNODTY ANY NDISIA AVMNNY
(z102-50 94S)
0EH'E 74 - 44 86E'E FOVNOIS ANV ONDIIVIN-1ONYLSNODIY £€-ST AVMNNY
LAOdUIV NIAYHAMS
iv UvaA NI INVd UV3AA 1v SWVN 1D3rodd
FONVIVE INTHUND L3N Ol ¥3ASNVYUL INTWRIND FONVIVE _
(s.000 $)

(@me) TGZ ‘0 TIUdY 40 SY
SSFUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAVHWKWNS



42

= - T T

(7] g TPE 173

- - sg SE

= - £€ €€

- - 91 91

- - [4 [4

- = 44 b

- (9) 17 S

$9 T 1T

9T-0€-+0 AONVYHD IIAYIS STUNLIANAIXT
v dvaA NI LNVd UvIA
FONVIVE INFWUND 13N OLUIASNVIL INTHUND
(5,000 $)

- ANIFWIDVIdIH Y3 LNdINOD
NOLLVYLISINIWAY

43avOoT 13HONA 3433a NHOC
- YAdIIMS JUNL 005 ¥IINS
- avd 1aNd 3139ON0D
- AINIWAINOI 3SNOHANTD
- SNOLLYDIZIQOW N3HDLDY ISNOHANTD
9 3AVY9dN 311S9IM 4109
€S (AINO N9IS3A) NOISNYX3 ISnoHENT

3SAUNOD 4709
ST-0€-90
1y IWVN I03(0Ud

@ 9TOZ ‘0E TIIdY 40 SV

SSTADOUd NI XHOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AYVWIWNS !



- - I T - HLvd 3SNILINW
- - L L - ANIWIOV1d3d HOO0A AVIHYIAO YOLVYINIDINI
12 |4 - 12 - SINIWAOUIWT TUNLONYLSYHANI ANV NOLLDIASYILNI
LTT L1T - 11 - AINIWIDVIdIY LHOM 13THIS
- - 4 4 - ONLLHOTT ANV XIYM3IAIS IARIA 31YH0dI0D
- (8 - (® 8 06# DNIQTING -LNOGYANNOY

lyodaavil

9T-0£-b0 A9NVHD IDIAUIS SDINIIANIAXI  ST-0E-90
1v AVIA NI LNV1d Uv3A v JWVN dd

JONVIVE JNFHIND 13N 01 ¥AISNVYL ANFWIND FONVIVE

(s,000 $)

‘e TOZ ‘0OE 11udY 40 SV
SSTADOUd NI XAUOM NOLLDONULSNOD 40 AAVIWIWNS



vi

80€6 (96871} 950" 09T 1T YOTTT ioL

T196'T IT°C 88T'C 174 8907

- - 81 81 - SY3AYIS ALTNND3S LYOd IavDdN

- - 8 8 - ddd -INJWIDVIdIY YISNAANOD

- - v 4 n TIv4 NIVHD NOL 3NO d31SYWAVOT

T 1 - T - (9102) NOLLYOTddV LNVYS ¥39LL

- (€) - (© 3 (5102) NOLLYDI1ddV INVYD 43911

- (s1) ST - ST ONINIVYL ¥IDIHH0 ALRINDIAS ALTIIOVS

- (om) 91 - 97 AINIWIADV1dIY MD0A ONLLYOT 3AY

- (s) T4 1 14 Y31d I1LSYIMAN -SYHIWYD

T4 - - - T4 SNOLLYAONTY FDNVTIIIAUNS O3AIA NOLWVH

- (84) 811 (11 8. ANIWIDVIdIY TTVOS MONUL 13TULS 1DV

- (+8¢) 8¢ - ¥8E IN3WIDV1d3d 394G SSFIV HLNOS

> (66S'T) 665'T - 6651 SNOLLYAONTY ANV N9ISAQ HOSYVH NOLdWVH

SZ6'1 z - 4 £26'T INIFWIAAOEWI ALTTVND YILYM
SUOTUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIA

9T-0€-0 JONVHD I0IANIS STUNLIGNIAXd  ST-0£-90
v UVIA NI INVId Uvaa v FWVYN 153[0ud
FONVIVE INTHUND 13N  OLUIISNVUL ANZHHND IONVIVE
(5,000 $)

@ 9O ‘0E UV 40 SV
SSTUD0Ud NI YUOM NOLLONULSNOD 40 AUVWIWAS




14 iolL

It 9T0Z Ad -
NI dIvd SoFv (373 911 wvioL
185
_ - - (vznov)
LTT 0202 - - - SIONVAQY
ANVN3L
91T 6102
91T 810¢ %05y ®
310N TOY1INOD
91t £10z NOLLATIOd
UILYM
911 9102 -H1NOWS.LI0d
Sop 6vE 911 40 ALDD
%05 ® dvaA
ana NOLLYOd  NOLL¥Od SN

TviOoL DNO1

(s.000 $)

9T0Z ‘O€ 1IudV 40 SV
SALLITIGVIT WY3L ONOT



JWOONI

16891 €891 11757 31vd OL ¥vaA
7102 0z 5102 u
9107 empacs FIOT wm-un STOT commermsa

230 AN 10 435 o e M AWM u U a4 L1

TZ9 56 659 8TZ

¥S 0s [44 a4 YIHIO TV
44 £91 14! PT S3NNIATY 334
SANNIAZY
€T €T ot X4 NOISS3ONOD
SUVONVH
8¢t 191 ¥el S91 ANV ODUYD
ANTY
Seb 998 65t (A4 SALLNIDVA

VNV 139angd 139ana VLV
31vd Ol dvdA diva alva S3ANNIATY

dV3IA HORId VOsId OL¥VIA  OLAVIA ONILvi¥3ado

T T

(5,000 %)

(6sZ™®) {88%'S) FEET WszZ%) Uoom) DNILYNILO L3N

02’ 009°c 981 000°E 981'¢ NOILLYID3Y¥daa

asNadxa

ANV (3WODNI)

- - SNLLYYIdONON

(ss5'1) (ss8't) (615) (bset)  (sez't) FWOINI ONLLVHIMO

9zceT TI8C (112 [0 56T

- - WIHIO TV

NOLLOWOYd

€1 <4 ) 0z 91 ANY ONLLINIYIW

SADOIAYIS

IVNOISS3H0Ud

682 89¢ 8 682 162 SALLTILLN

JALLYYISINIWNGY

o1 89T (9) ovT PET ANV TVHINED

FONVNILNIVI

SALLTIDVA

890°T £0€'T (atb) AN Yx i ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N39 ANV

0TZ 66 (€49)] 164 6/L SADIAUIS TINNOSHId

SIASN3IdX3

ONLLYY3dO

SANNIATY

149 7%6 [ 659 8TZ ONILYY3dO

VALY 13oangd  ZONVRIVA  139ang NV
3lva oL YvaA ava alva 31va OL
YVIAUORId  TVISH Ol ¥V3A OL dvaA UVIA .
(5,000 %)

9T0Z ‘0€ 1IddVY DNIANI do1yad

LIOdAUIV HLNOWSLIOd

HLNOW N3l FHL ¥0d SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS




682) Zse) %6

S6T 062 (99)

(v6) (£9) 9T

95z [433 (§74)

i1 zo1 £

S S -

6C LE (9

6¢ (43 @

00T €11 (Z4)

Sh or 8

9T 574 g
IVNLOY 139ana  IONVIYVA
31va oL UvaA aiva

UYIA YORUd IvOSH OLYV3A

(s.000 $)

60E
Skt

(ro)
592
(44

1€

6¢

¥6

13

F4 14
64T

(8€)

e
St

T4

&

04

314

90¢

VNLOY
Avaol

UV3A

dWODNI
ONILV¥3dO 13N

NOILLVIOZN43qQ

asNadx3
ANV (3WODNI)
DNILVIIdONON

JWOONI ONILYVYAHO

1304 -¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIXHVIN

SFOIAY3S TYNOISSIAI0Ud
SALLIILLN

JALLYYLSININGY
GNV TVHIN3D

FONVNILNIVIN SILLTIIOVH
ANV SONIQTINg

Si143N3g QNV
S3DIAY3S TEINNOSHId

S3ISN3dX3
ONLLVYY3dO

SINNIAIY
ONLLVY3dO

{S0S'T) S96°¢ 007) 8P9%) (¢4 73]

£107 Ad
(918) 61¢ (0o1) (8z9) (£05) -6002 Ad
(s¢1) oSt - {£59) (89) #1702 A4
(£99) 12344 - (z6g’e) (601) ST0ZM 5
€51 79¢ - (1£1) (85) 9102 Ad m
Wi0L SANNA AVdY  angda Vvi3do MO g
INWHD 1930 WLdYD HSVD 1IN
1Z's TE8'ST 8ET'0T STt ST0Z M
L0 92L'12 9zL'1e S8zt 9102 Ad
IONUd dvaA alva HLNOW alos
IV VL0L OLAVIZA  INTRINMD 1and 40
aia SNOTIVD
o7 59T T0¢ 902
- 1 T 1 UIHIO TIV
€5 (74} 8 88 S37vS 1and
SUYONVH
60T ! 811 FA! aNv OV
+A
3
VLY 139ang i3oana NV 3
alva oL UVIA alva alva ol SINNIATY &
IvOSId OL dvaA

YVIA UORId

yvaA

ONLLV3dO

LYOdUIV NIAVHANS
9T0Z ‘0€ TNIdVY DSNIAN3 do1y3d

HLNOW N3l 3HL ¥0d4 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



IWOONI

ZTTs TP T61T Zrs £19°6 SNLLVY3dO 13N
Geg 096 P11 008 989 NOLLYIDTUdaa
aSNadx3
ANV (3WOINTI)
49)] - T mn - ONLLYYIJONON
1900 T6E'L 8z ) (4] 6629 AWOJNI ONLLV¥3dO
515 299 () $55 205
79 (1741 (19 00T 69 UIHIO TV
NOLLOWOYd
0z - (114 ANY ONILDVIA
SADIANIS
- o1 (8) 8 - TYNOISS3d0ud
621 29T 1) orT 92T SALLTIIIN
IALLVYASINIWAY 9759 8508 SZZ9 1089
4 o5 ) 9 w ONV Tv4aNao
IONVNILNIVIA
SAUTIIDVYS
082 s1E (s1) 09z SbT anvsoniqiing PP 9% €S SeT 43HLO TIV
S1I43NIg ANy , , , STV
- - . . SIIAUIS TANNOSYId Z15' 286'2 zeL's 5999 40 TVANTA
SASNA3 ™
o
ONLLVY3dO VLV 13sang  13vang VWOV ]
SINNIATY dlva ol WV3A alva 3lva oL SaINNIATY &
9759 8508 97 7] 1089 ONLLYHIdO YY3IA HOTud TVOSI4 OLdv3IA dv3aa ONILVY¥3dO
LY 13sang FONVIYVA 139ana wvnLv
dlva ol yvaA dlva alva alva
UVIA YOIUd S 0L UV3A 0L dvaA Ol dvaA -
(s.000 $)

LI0odaavil
9T0Z'0€ TIddV DNIANI aOondad
oL HLNOW N3L 3HL 304 SNOILYY3dO 40 INIWILVLS




FWOINI

AWOINI (29%) STc 0S€E {6ew) (68) ONLLYY3IdO 13N
ONLLYHIO
(374 ) ) 76 T 13N bEE NOLLVID3¥d3d
(NOLLYIDFHdIT
INIGNTXE) ASN3dX3
SASN3dX3 ANV (3WOINI)
T66'T €€ 091 LET'T 191 ONLLY¥3dO - SNILVHIJONON
) SANNIATY SHZ SWOONI SNILYNILO
9€4'T z01 1374 627’1 4] ONILYI3JO
95T 9987 [€12] 7E5T T6b'T
V.iOL WIS A3d Yiado dOHS SISATVNY
/ G004 254N00 oud mn % 812 (em) 181 691 YIHLO TV
SSaNISNg NOLLOWOYd
RS NS e Ay MR a6 e e BB VET iAmse T e S0t M AeR ow 4 s Melem MAGA barn e e s o o SO, m.v mm A.vv m¢ Nv Dz< wZEV_¢<E
e e e e et PR et e ——
TEST thoz  STPT 9EL™Y 6 6 1 8 6 TYNOISSIH0Ud
. YIHLO ANV 5T 0ST 0s 74 S/1 SALLTILLN
€51 08T 9z1 ST ISIANYHDHIW
S e . IALLVYISININGY
bLTT Tes't 060°T 9EET 2T SST l L PET ANY TVHINTD
hids [54 [ z SNOSS3 4109 IONNILNIVW
SNV
811 anr sk cot YOLVINKIS 062 £9¢ (92) 867 ue aNV SONIQTING
661 1743 414 e SATHSYIgWIN T E——
98 obT‘T S5/ <86 $334 4109 Y27 S16 (z9) 474 069 SIDIAY3S TINNOSYd
SANNIATY 334 SaASNAdX3
ONLLYVIIdO
SANNIAIY
pIT e 602 £b7 NOISSIONOD SANNIATH
TE6T 0 11 ST 9E7T SNILLV33dO
alva  135an8  130dna VOV VLY 139ane  DDNVRIVA  1394ng WLV (5,000 $)
OL4dv3A Uv3IA divd dlvd oL SINNIAIH a1va oL UVIA 31va 31va 31va
UORid WOSH  OL¥WvaA  AvaA ONILVH¥3dO UV3A HORNd WISH OL dV3A OL ¥V3A OL ¥v3A
(5,000 $)

ISUNOI 4109 |
9T0C ‘0€ TUdVY DNIAN3 dOId3d
= HLNOW N3IL IHL ¥04d SNOILYVYIdO 40 LNIWILVLS



701902
pLT'26
£€S'pTT
£96°0F

ali
9702 Ad

EESEHETS
vbs'6ST
841'90T
£0b'L6
785'18
789'v8
SLT'S0T
LL0'0L
TSS'ETT
£99'991
S1.'s81
65¥'9L1 $

9T0Z Ad

174

#b€'90T ¥28'0€T

695'€0T b6v'zeT

£8E°0ST Zsr'eLn

zer'se 44412
alA

STOZ A4

99b'EH'T $

9/8'691
EET'09T
L0€'L6
62E'v8
Sb6'L9
STH'TL
L8456
858'¢L
CI0'ETT
ZE9'LST
S68'89T
LLS'P9T

STOZ Ad

anNnc

AVIN

kY
HOUVIW
Advnugad
AUVOANVE
Y38W3030
Y3GWIAON
¥380.00
Y38W31d3s
Lsnonv
Anc

EE L)
SSOud
TS

ANV dvd

$334 WOOY aNY a0o4
SANOVA

AVd INIWYNUNOL
0b-Z1 SdNOoYD
SNOILONNA
aSUNOJ /ano

€0t

€96
2009
0zt
#05'9C
9WT've
LT'YT
9LT°0T
9zL'e
SbE

9T0T Ad

9%/ .iOL
£5€y UIHWIWNON
PPT'E UITWIANW

SANNOY 1A ST0Z

14l v1i0oL

89 UIGWIWNON

Te's y3gWaW
SANNOY a1 9102

986'8TT §

£26

6EL'ET
STb'sz
¥86'1Z
085°'SZ
00991
626'CT
201'e

STOT Ad

aNNC

AV

TRAdY
HOUVIW
AdvMig3d
AUVNNYL
43aW3adaa
YIGWIAON
¥3d0100
Y38WI1d43S
1snanv
Ang

SANNIAAIY
YOLVINKWIS
4709

=

\w. 000°'ZT
(NoOsV3S) SQANNOY HIAWIWNON / HIgWIW 9T0Z
85 9T W sava NI
WE'Yy  [9VL  6TTZT  Q3AVId SONNOY
NOSV3S ala ala
S0z ST0Z  9T0Z
00O’'ZE 000'0: o008 2009 200y 000 i

9T0C s

SI0Tm

9I0C ‘TE AVW 40 SY

ViVaA DONDIRIVIWHONIE 3SA¥N0D 4709 AN



0sE) =%

8ve
16€
OVYNVYIW
HORIVH
-
(441
S0L
Te8
THE
901
L6
Lz
6
£8p
VALY
Alva oL
YVIA YORid
(s.000 $)

14

©8F 14 €9 o) ONI dO L3N

(NOLLYDdIT
INIGNTXT)
SASNADAE
e e 9ET 041 ONLLYH3JO
SANNIATY
2L 09¢ 661 8b1 ONILYY3dO
SISATYNY
1ITIS UIId HSIH AUOHAVH YOUVYH LINN
BE) -1 HLAQWS.LY0d JAY NOLdWYH SSANISNg
¥59'Z 1022 0T ol
e 202 7 YFHIO TV
SL6 1€8 £€5 STVS 1and
768 74 759
052 TZ¢ 0T M20a / vHM
59T 911 611 SNOLLYHISIOFY
(448 60T 16 SNDIYVd
GEg 64T e S334 ONRIOOW
INNIATY 334
3NNIATY
6 8 S NOISSIONOD
STVANIY
LES (il5% 595 ALNIDVA
139ang 13vang WLV SANNIATY
uvaA ava 3lva ONIlv¥3do

OsH QL dv3A OL¥v3aA

(G3Lo1M1534N1) THIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALINOHLNVY 13¥0d
9T0Z ‘0€ 1IddV DNIANI doryid

dv3A HOdd

195°¢

L16

81
1414}

6

T4

881’1

135ang
dvaa
WOSH

I
(¥9)

05%)
(08€)

@
ot

9

(00

(02)

(65€)

FONVIRIVA
diva
OL¥vaA

[€242)]
08t

SPTC
€82

ST
96

18

00z

696

10c'e

139and
alva

OL¥V3A

€T
90T

EPT

0ET

668

[45: 4

VALY

ilva
OLYVY3A

JWOONI dO 13N
NOLLYIDI¥d3a

asNadx3
ANV (IWOONI)
SNLLYYIdONON

FINOINI ONILYHIdO

T3Nd - ¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIRIVIN

SFINIIS
TYNOISS30ud

S3LLNLN

JALLVULSINIWNGY
QNV IVHINID

JONVNILNIVIN ANV
Jvd aNY SONIQIINg

SAT43N39 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3ASNadX3
ONILVY3adO

SANNIATY
ONILV¥3dO

i

HLNOW N3l 3HL1 304 SNOILLVY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



_ _ FJWOOINI — . AWODNI

6 [{3] [ © T ONILYY3IdO 1IN IS 68 [§ {74) 99 (&2T) ONLLYIIHO 13N

NOLLYIDIudaa IT €T 9¢ 01 9¢ NOLLYIDIud3Aa

ISNadX3 asNadxa

ANV (IWODNI) ANV (IWODNI)

ONLIVYIdONON - = - = - ONILVYIdONON

FWOINI FWOONI

6 (s) 9 (s) I ONILV¥IdO <9 TOT (s92) 9/ (681) ONILVY¥IdO

g [ ®) % g T : 58C - S8¢

YIHIOTIV - = - - - YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd NOLLOWOYd

S 8 €3] L S ANV ONLLIDRIVIN - - : - 5 ANV DNLLDIMYW

SADIAYAS SADIAYIS

o - TYNOISSIHOUd - - - - ‘ IYNOISS340Ud

saunmn - - = - - SHALIMLN

FALLVYLSINIWGY JALLYYLSINIWAY

T [4 (0 [4 - anv v¥aNae - - €1 - £1 ANV TvdaNID

FONVNILNIVIN FONVYNALNIVIA

SALLIOVS SALLITIOVA

ANV SONIAIINg T¢ - (444 - (444 ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N39 aNY SAI43NIa QNY

SIDIAYAS TINNOSHId - - - z - SADIAYIS TINNOSHA

SASNAdX3 SIASN3IdX3

ONLLVN3dO ONILYVM3dO

SANN3IATY SANN3IAIY

43 3 Z ¥ 9 ODNLLY¥3dO €8 70T 0¢ 97 9 DNILVY3dO

VNV 135ang  FONVRIVA  139ang WLV INOZ AAQVYL  wnuv i13oang  INVRIVA  j3ogng VLDV ONISQ3uq

ava oL WVaA 3iva 3lva aiva 3lva oL WVAA iva a1va 31va EUVH
AUVIA HONRYd IVOSId OL YviA 0Ol ¥v3aA ol m<m> ZUHW.MOL. _WVIAYORYd . TVISH IR\ £ 0L ¥v3 QL dv3A |

(5,000 $) o R

(G3L0r¥is7¥) TYTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTMOH.LNY LMOd
9T0Z ‘0€ TTddV DNIANI dOrd3d
- HLNOIW N3L FHL 304 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LNIWILVYLS



Ly
-

'l

|
LN
2]

k°<l
o)
i
|

v o W
N O m
— @ O

¥10¢-0€-90

PSTT

£:74

999
ST1

ST0Z-0£-90

"SANNA dTHALSANDIS saanx3a («)

=
ver % -(ADNIIDI43q)
$S30X3 aNn4
i () % -31vy
¥'¥o NOLLVZITILN
IVLIIdYD
1971
ES0°T
006 WH3L ONO1
€51 ANZHIND
SNIGNVISING
SNVO1
80T
S SANNH GILOTHLSTY
£9 SANNH TVYINID
SIONVIVE HSVD

9702-0+0

1V IONVIvE 1V FONVIVE 1V 2ONVIve

(s,000 $)

14

9T
ot
¥
¥T
(i3
aiva
OL WNLOV

AVIA YOIdd

14

[14

139ang
UVEA
WIS

T

(s)

]

JONVIIVA

8T

139ang
aiva
OLYVIA __OL¥AA  OLWVIA

L]

[44

VLDV
aiva

AWOONI
ONILYHIAdO 13N

NOLLVIDIdd3a

asNadx3
ANV (JWODJNI)
ONILYYIdONON

JWOONI ONILVYAdO

YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINEYIW

SFIIAUIS IWNOISSIH0Yd
SALTILN

JALLVUISINIWGY
ANV TVHINID

FONVNILNIVIA
SALLITIOVA
ANy SONIaTINg

SLIAEINIE ANV
S30IAYIS TINNOSHId

S3ASN3dX3
ONILY¥3dO

SINNIAIY
ONLLV¥3dO

anNnd NVO1
ONIATOAZY

¥
(QINNLINCD) -

(G3.L0141534) FUTHSAIWVH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNV 130d

9T0Z ‘0€ 1NUdY DNIANI dOo1d3d
HLNOW N3L 3HL 04 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



ZELYS

ve

(UTHSIWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLAY L¥0d 9ivIan1x3) NOTLISOd L3N 40 LNIWILY 1S

- 000°C-

- BOOE

ALIJOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3Q 3SVId

89795 NOLLISOd JINTVIOL EEE €EE NOISNad
, . SIDUNOSTY 40
(ze8't) (T1€'Y) QALORILSTANN SMOT41NO0 QFU¥I43A
- - ANOZ 3aViL NOITIOA
- ? ONIDARIA UONRVH  ge7rg  ggo7gm S13SSVY V101
- - ANN4 NYOT ONIACTATY e .
NMOd aaonIsIYy 087788 8¥9'19
. , (bI#-0r# $394) SSIN0YUA
695°£5 66409 SLISSY TV.LIAVD NIINGWISIANT LN e, 95T/ NI NOLLOM15NGD
NOLLISOd 1IN ANIWAINDI ~—
7% &7F NOISNId  £¢6°0S [40% 2] ANV SONIQTING ‘aNV oT0T Ad £T0Z Ad w
S3DUNOSTY — — =k
40 SMOTNI a3uu343a SLISSV TV -
16T Ttve - - . 000°T
“ SALIIEVITIVIOL - : S13SSV QAIOT1STY VLIOL i o
. BTE BITE .M
., . ) 13N i
- 6bE S9p SALLIEVIT LT ¥3HIO  ° - -SAIEVAIIOTY SLNNODOY __
" E16'T £16'C ALTTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N :
‘ 2 - SINITVAINOI ANV HSYD
" S3ZLLITIGVIT INFHUNONON S135SV QAIOMILSAY O€ INNC LY
1741 6508 SALITIIEVTT INFHYND WLOL NOILISOd G3LOTULISIUNN 13N
91T 671 S3LLTUAVI] 11 -NOLLMOd INTNRID 77T Z10°E S13ISSY INTHHMND VLOL 61143N3G ANV
- 0s4'C ALTTIDV4 D01 DNIATOATY S3DIAU3S TINNOSYId OL IALLY 1Y
Tey oty SLISSY ¥IHLO NOLLYVJS3 1500 Af G30330X3
, P62 £6¢ INNIATY GINEYANN 13N N338 SYH IdD / NOLLY1VDS3 ANNIATY
. €91 895 NOLLDNYLSNOD -I18VAVd SINNODOY 682 €€’ “T1BVAEORY SINNODVY L NTWAVATY
Wiz 6TE'T I1aVAVd SINAODDY $SL'T b6 SINTTVAINOI ANV HSYD Dm_._,,.‘r.dmmmro Pﬂ-@ﬂ%&@ﬂnﬂﬂ%ﬂ.ﬁ&%
R — SLISSV INZHUND NOLLYSI180 IWIDNVNIJ G3aNNIINOD
910Z STOZ SALLITIEVIT 910z ST0Z S13SSV
. OEUdV  OE NNC ~ OEMUdY  OENNC
(s.000 $)

S §..M|

- 000“T-

{s.000 %)



14

SANNd 3LOTALSTANN -NOILISOd L3AN 40 ._.ZmZm._.<._.m.
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTIOHLNY LJ0d

vEUBE £T0T Ad 10T AD
B oo

0€ ANNC LV

NOLLISOd G3.LOTULSIUNN L3N

"SFONVTVE ANND A310Td1STUNN

Af (3940S8Y N334 SYH NOITIIW 6°0% ITTHM
SAINOW NI NOITIIW 0°'T$ d3QIAQHd

SVH ANNdJ NOISNVdX3 d31Id JHL

"SUVIA WWOSH FF¥HL 1SVd NI S1S0D 1D3r0Yd
LNIWIAOYIIWI ANV NOLLYDIIAOW WLSA
- INFWIDVNYIA J1VM WAOLS NI NOITIIW 6°'T

"SADINY3S NI

NOLLONAIYH FHINOIH AVW ANV JdNIDNYLS
VIONVNI G31Vd0TY31330 SYH S1D3(0dd
LIdYD QISANGWITANN LHOddNS OL
NOLLYOIEO TYIDNVNIA G3aNNLLNOD

- 000°F-

- 00S-

0

8707 vZ90T NOILISOd 13N ivioL : 08 08 NOISN3d
A SININOSIY 40
. (e89) (z08) A3LOTIISTUNN SMO'1L1N0 QIYu343q
- - 3NOZ 3aVHL NOTOA
. ONIDGTYA YORUVH  GearrE 70121 S13SSV 1V.10L
- QNN NYOT DNIAOTATY
o4 qaonisay 62607 671y
. , (ers-0r¢ 539vd) SSADOUd
04601 180°T1 SL3SSY VAIAVD NIINIWISIANI LN oo cac'e NI NOLIONYULSNGD
e ANIWAINDI
7 Yoy NOISNad +0'6 ¥16°L ANV SONIQING ‘aNV1
| SAUNOSTY
40 SMOTINI G3uy3d3a SLISSV TVLIdVO
PEET 25 s3 oL ' - -
o LIV VIOL | - S13SSV QILONIISIY WIOL
piZ (773
; o ) 13N
- - SALLTNAVIT L1¥3HIO © - : -ST1GVAIZDTH SINNOIDY
bLL viL ALTIISVT1 NOISN3d 13N -
| - SINTIVAINDI ANY HSYD
SALLITIAVIT INTHUNONON
. - ; $13SSY gaL0TM1S3u
095 (7] SALLNIAVIT INFHUMD V1oL -
- S3LLTIIEVIT L1 -NOLLYOd INJHHND 079 719 S13SSY INTNUND TVLOL
ATV DOTONINTOAY ¢ 19 S13SSY ¥3HLO
€42 642 INNIATY GINUYINN 13N
- 91 NOLLONYLSNOD -T18VAVd SINNODDY (€ 99z “T18VAIZOIY SINNOJDY
87 s/€ T19VAVd SINNODDY | SE9 £8¢ SINTIVAINOI ANV HSYD
SIILITIAVITINTUAND S13SSY INTUUND
9102 STO0T SaLIavIl 9102 ST0Z S13sSV
. 0EWdAY  OENNC 0€ ¥dv 0€ NNC
(s.000 $)




9¢

STIOTAd  PI0ZA  ETOLAd  LTOE A
114
— S
[
08
O€ ANNC LV
NOILISOd Q31OTd1S3Y 1IN

STOZ Ad NI 43AY¥3S3y ATINd

"SAVA 0ZT NYHL ¥3.LY349 A9 ININONIEQ
F1EVAIZDTY ISNOHONILSIM UVIA ¥OId

"SFONITIVHD TVIONVYNIH

40 NOLLVDIANI ON H1IM 31V.IS AQV3LS

v o NOLLISOd 13NTVIOL _ NOISN3d
- = S3IDUNOSTY 40
- Q3ULOTAISIUNN SMOT41N0 aI¥¥Iaa

% ot ANOZ 3aVYL NOT3¥0d

QGNNd NVOTONIAOAR  © -
o4 QIoMISTY | ¢ -
. (pr#-01# $39Vd) §SAD0U
S13SSY WLIdVD NILNIWLSIANI 13N NI NOLIIMILSNOD
NOLLISOd 13N INTWAINDA
= = NOISNId ANV SONIQTINA ‘GNV1
S324¥N0OS3y
40 SMOT4NI a3¥y3daa SLISSVANDAVI
H u SIUMEVITVIOL o 7S S13SSV GALOMISIY TVL0L
e ) 13N
SILLMISVI LT ¥IHIO  : - z -STTAVAIEDIY SINNODDV
ALTTIEVI] NOISN3d L3N
i ¥ SINTVAINOI ANV HSYD
SILLINGVIT INTHUNONON
_ : S13SSY a3 IDTUISTY
: 8 SALLITIAVIT INTHIND TVLOL -
SALLNAGYTT L1 -NOLLYOd INIHIND = - S13SSY INTHEND TVLOL
ALTIIOVH D07 ONIATOATY - S13SSY ¥3HLO
INNIATS QINYVAND 13N
NOLLINYLSNOD -T1VAVd SLNNOIDY “T18VAIDIY SINNODDV
- 8 F1aYAVd SINNODDV . SINTWAINDT ANY HSYD
SALLITIAVIT INTHUND S13SSY INJNUND
9102 STO0T SALLIIEVIT . 970 STOZ - S13SSV
© OEUdY  OENNC . 0EUdV  OENNC
(5,000 $)

FUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTMOH.LNV L30d

Y

INOZ 3AVY.L NOIIHOL -NOLLISOd LIN 40 LNFWILVLS |

(s.000 $)



Fx4

ONIDAIUA YOFUVH -NOILLISOd L3N 40 LNIWILVLS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALINOHLNY Li0d

SEOT A3

SLOT Ad ETO0T A2 TIOZ A3

—— ——t

i

-
—t

¥
L
8

81

67
0s

O€ INNC LV

NOILISOd G3.1ONYiS3Y 13N
A1SIOH ORI -

LINY3d S3d HN N

SHIvd3d 400 =

TYAOW3Y LYO8 B
9T0C Ad =

Y3HLO TV .

SYIVdIY Y31d TYY3INTD =

02T  3TVOS YOMIL ANNOAD e

86
06
002
ov1 $

ST0Z A4

NISVE ONINYNL -+10Z A4

NISVE ONINYNL -€T0Z A4
NOLdWYH / Y00dgv3as -Z10Z Ad
HOHUVH NOLIWYH -110Z A4

"SNOLLYY3dO

140d ¥Od IDINVNIINIVIN ANV SHIVdIH HO

S103(04d TVLIdYD Q3SUNEWITINN LH0ddNS

Ol NOLLVOT14O TVIDNVNI4 3NNLLNOD

98 ZZ0T NOLLISOd J3N TViOL _ _ NOISN3d
= - SINUNOSY 40
- Q3LOTYLSIUNN SMOTHLNO aNNIA43a
- ANOZ 3avdL NSIFHOA
- - AN NVOT ONIAOTATY
NMOJ @3NS TOZ 589
(eI#-0r# 539vd) SS3D0Ud
10 989 S13SSY TY.LIdVD NI INJWLSIANI 13N . cz /8b NI NOLLOMYLSNGD
NOILISOd 13N INTWAINDI
= = NOISNId 949 661 ANV SONIGTING ‘ONYT
SA2YNOSIY
40 SMOTANI a3yy3d3a SESSYIVALIND
F414 e
X wﬂm SILLNIAVIT VIOL StP P59 S13SSV GA1OR1STY IVL0L
. - 13N
SILLTUAVIT LT ¥IHIO T 90¢ -ST1EVAIZDTY SINNOJDV
- ALTIGYIT NOISNAd 13N
2o 8 SINTTVAINDA ANV HSYD
SILLITIAVI LINTHUNDONON
- . S13SSVY QILOTNISTY
(414 £9¢ SALLITIGVTT ANTHUND TVLOL
- SALLNIAVI] L1 -NOLLYOd INTHHMD = = S13SSY LNTHYND TW.LOL
- - ALTIIOVE 2017 ONIATOATY - S13SSY IHLO
- 3NNIATS GINUVANA _ 13N
. NOLLONYLSNOD -T18VAVd SINNODDY  ~ - “FNEVAIOI SINNOJOV
zsz £92 TIAVAVd SINNOJDV SINITVAINDOI ANV HSVD
SILLIIIEVIT ANZRIIND S13SSV LNRIND
9T0T §10T S3ILIIIgVI] 910z STOZ S13SSY
© 0EudvY  OENNC 0E ¥dv 0€ NNC
(s,000 $)

(s.000 $)




ZOHm.HwO..._ 13N TViOoL

8¢

NVOT DONIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWIALVLS
FUIHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY .LIO0d

STOT M4 10T A EI0T AS TI0T A4

. ; e EFSIRIRS — 000
— eI R LT —— 00%‘t

0€ INNC LV
NOLLISOd a310Td1S3y 13N

"ONIONVY1SLINO

,. SNYOT_LNIFHAND 40 LNIWAVIIY
ATIVLINT1Od GNV SNYO1 Jdntnd

HOd ANVIWIQ FHL IDONITTVHD YIAIMOH
S300 INJWNOUIANT DIWONODI INFHUND

‘FONY1vE ANN4 JHL OL
JALLYTFY SIONITIVHD TVIONVYNIL ANY
40 NOLLYOIANI ON HLIM 31V1S AQV3LS

- 6STT TETT - - NOISN3d
- - SINUNOSTH 40
- - GLOTALSIANN SMOTHLNO aFYuI3q
- - ANOZ 3aviL NOIZHOd
. -, ONIDARUA YORIVH g5y ggTT S13SSV V101
65T £ST'T ANNd NYOT ONIAOIATY
o4 q3OnIISTY - -
) (rIr-0r# S39vd) SS3D0Ud
SLISSY TV.LIYD NI INIWISIANI 13N NI NOLLIMLSNCD
NOLLISOd 13N INTWINDA
= - NOISN3d | - QNY SONICTING ‘ANV
$32UNOSTY
40 SMOTINI Q3¥¥333a SI3SSV VLIdVD
[ T VI
i ) SILIMAVIIVIOL ooy PETT S13SSY QI1OTYLS3Y TVL0L
o 13N
SALLNIAVIT 11 ¥3HIO . E50'T 87 -S319VAIZDTY SINNODDY
- ALTTIVT] NOISN3d 13N
) £L£ SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
SALLITIAVIT INTHINDNON
B S13SSY aaLDTu1sIY
€ T SILLIUEVIT INTHIND TVIOL
- - - SALLINIAVIT 17 -NOLLYOd ANJHNND . = = S17S5Y LNTHND TVLOL
- - ALTIIOVH DOTONINIOAY . - S135SY ¥3IHLO0
INNIATY GINUVINN 13N
- - NOLLOMALSNOD -J18VAYd SLNMOIOY ~EVAIZOIY SINNODDV
€ I TI8VAVA SINNCOY © - SINTTVAINOI ANV HSYD
SILLITIGVIT INTHIND ° S13SSY INIJHUND
910z ST0Z S3LLTIavIl 910z ST0T S13SSY
. OEWdY  OENNC O0E¥dY  OENNC
(s.000 $)




<<<<<<<<<<<<<

@Eﬂ.@zz;a Mﬁf
DNILIIW ,SHOLDINUIA 40 THVOS

LT0T ‘8T AUVNI9G3
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW ININ
JHL Y04 SNOILD3LOUd MOTd HSVD




ST
14!
€T

ZT-11

NYO1 DNIATOATY -

ANOZ JAVHL NOIFJOd =

FONVNILNIVIA ¥31d ANV DNIDAFAA HOGIVH -
SANNA d310nd1Ss3d
SANNH d3LOTILISTANN -MITAYIAO AYVINWNS

SHOHEVH ANV SLNCd 50 NOISIAIG

SALLTIOVL 114340
SQUVMY INVYD
SFANLIANILX3 TVLIdVD
MIIAYIAO ALVINWNS

ALROHLNY LNIWdOI3A3QA ASYId -

SLN3LNOD 40 319VL



9g6 €E9 v.ioL

999°¢ JONYIVE ANNd ONISOTD
59 (4 QLYNDISIA vad
148 165 GILORILSTUNN vad ET0e MOd HSYD 13N
Z-0E-90 9T0Z-1E-50 85°01
1V IDNVIve 1V ONVIVE S3DNVIVE ANNd TVLOL oTT ANIWINLLTY 1930 WY3L ONOT
8Tt (8#-9# 539Vd 335) INVYO NON -STUNLIANIAXD TV.LIdVD
=77, S— Y — HSVD (ELLOTULSTHNN empmrer SE0'T SISNAdXT ONLLYYHIHO
W W 3 AN 10 185 o W m 0sE’y SLI-AN39 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHd
—— ) , ) . X 0 ,
= 968°E (5# 39vd 335) INVHO -STAUNLIANTdXE TV.LIdYD
P ol L 000’ SANNd 40 sasn
T 6PE $40 1830 1vL0L
> o' 868ET
: 0002
/ = N - 13N -T¥LIdVD SNDIYOM MNVE TYNYIDAE
£ 3
000'€ m BT SINNIATY 13N GNV AYONYH LIOdIIV NSAVHANS
08'E e
" ozy 1HOJUIY HANOWSLIOd
£T2'1 -(doo v
SIONVIVE L8930 ANV HSYD a3103C0¥d : 13N {d03) 324 J0RES WIDINIW
08Z'1 SINNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUNOD 410D
* SWYAYLS INNIATS 1d0dIAveL (€ S6L'E (6 39Vd 375) SAAYMY LNVHO
sl e nn o Bty \
SNOLLD3C0Ud FuN.LNd QHIYMOL SATLIALLISNIS INTHUMD ul EL3 SINVNAL L¥0G3avaiL
SANNd 40 STUNOS
LNVYO GALD30Hd TONVNIS TN B, Sl N oo .
FONVIVE ANNZ OSNINIJO
JHL HIIM 11340 40 INIT WYL TdOHS S.1T 3ZILLN 4
Y3HLUNA OL @33N FHL 31VAIDIINY LON S304d Yad FHL &l INAO (5,000 §)

LTO0Z ‘8¢ AMVNMYE3d OL 9TOT ‘T ANNC
(SYHOFUVH ANV SLYOd 0 NOISIAIA ONIGNTIXT) MIIAAYIAO NAVIWIWNNS MOTd HSYD

¢ ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3QA 3SVd



S%9t OPOE TGOE 0€9'T <T00C SSET CEZ 44 74 4 S 4 () JONVIVE ANN4 DNISO1D
€10°c 08§ 99T () 9 29 (618) ¢ 995 (12) MO HSYD 13N

Z8TT %65 (374 86T 9T PWWT SWT  TFT  00FT  WOTT
97T 91T - = - - - - - AN3WINLITY 1930 WAL ONO1
SE0'T 01T 50T SET T4 001 ozt STT 01T STT SASNIdXE DNLLYHIJO
6T - | ¥4 osz't - - - - 1¢C - 334 IDIANIS TVAIDINNW
gee't - 0S 56 09 29 09z 88T L1 967 (69 SZ9Vd 235) INVYONON -TV.LIdVD
968's  §Z 4 €S 9/9 L£8 0€0'T  £SS Ly 8.1 (#3974 335) QLYY INVO -TV.LIdVD
0SE€'Y  09b 0SP 0St STh ST Sep 548 §.S §L8 SLI43NT8 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
SANNd 40 asn

068%T SPTT TECZ TIOT EC6T 9807 96T B0ST  996T  ENTT
- - - - - - - - - - 13N 00T TV.LIdYD ONDIHOM
65T 91 91 91 81 8T 91 4 a €T LHOQIIV NIAYHANS
oz Sb 0S Sy S 0s St St 0§ Sy LHOJUIV HLNOWSLH0d
ST oF o o 00T 581 002 14 144 512 35UN0D 4109
S0b'7T  see g9¢ S€T x4 59¢ SET €T S9€ €T 33 OIAYES TVADINNW
seL's 60T 589 069 ov6 obE V74 L6€ 657 S (6# 39vd 735) SQUYMY LNVID
80’9 009 SL0'T 58S 8% 8/0'T 06§ 586 SL0'T 04§ SINVNZL 14043aviL
SANNd 40 SIDUNOS
€59 960t 0f9'T 7T00T SS&'T FEEZ TWT BITT 71O £€9 FONVIvVE ANNd DNIN3IdO

33d AON oo a5 51V nc NAE

VIOL g3 NVL 23d

SRt

N s 5
RN

T et

(s.000 $)

LY0Z ‘8Z AUVMAE3d OL 9T0Z ‘T ANNC

(SYOGYVH ANV SL¥O0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL SNIANTIXT) BOI— m —_.— m<u m o n—lz m z w|—|<-—-m
ALTYOHLNY LNINWdOTIAIA 3SVId



TWAQYddY QUvOd ONIANId «x
310N

:
al
]
@l
g
3
:
5
g

INVYD W1O0L
965 - - - g 00¢ 01¢ %43 8¢ 6T
4% = = - B - 3 14 8T 8 NDIS3IA AVMNNY
vz - - - - . L 9 S 9 (NDIS3Q) SINFWIAVd INVTIXVL
S¢S - = - S 00¢ 00t 00T qT S NOLLDMILSNOD AYMNNY
JHONIIY NZAVHAIS
09C€E 514 4 3 TZ9 59 0e8 [X3% (3% 65T
8% - 5 01 [111 8 00€ [ 4 z SNOLLVAONTY WOOUHLYE
LET - - - - = 9 09 0s T (€097 98S) 3IDVNIVHA ANV INIWIAV
782 g - - - - 9 01 S9¢ T (20971 94S) NOLLINULSNOD ¥SY
€6 01 8 8 8 8 8 8 ot 14 NOISIA AAYNIWIITUd MY
Z6€ - - (114 8¢ 4 59 00T {8 09 WALSAS INTFWIADVYNVIA NOLLYDIHIINAAI
042 ST ST ST 14 5¢ ST 08 9T S9 II ASYHd -NOLLVOILIW NOLLDNY1ISE0 .
009'T - - - 009 06t 00F 00T 01 - VHAIV AVMDXV.L QVND TYNOLLYN ¥IV
LHOYIV HLNOWSLYOd
INTWISTNGWITY INVED
aa ACN 150 435 Ny Nt NN

£T0T ‘8T AMVMIF3d OL 9T0Z ‘T ANNC
(SHOYVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ IHL NIANX3) QY NLIAN3IdXE TVYLIdYD
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3A 3ASYId



TYAQUddY QUVOa ONIANId
S2LON

8sT 0E 01 - g1 05 5

a (43 NV1d NOLLV.LAIOdSNYAIL 30V4dNS

o - - 0c 0T - - - - - +x IV QUVND IARIA WNITHOHY

£ - - - - - % ST - 8 S3HD.LIQ IOVNIVIA

0s - - - - - - - 0s e INSWAVIUL YALVM WHOLS

33 - - - - - - - - €e 0507 Y3IMOL YA LVYM
JLdodiavil

INIWISTNTIWITY INVUONON

o009 e TOE ‘8¢ AMVNUE3d OL 9T0T ‘T INNC
(SYOGYVH ANV SLY¥O0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) SNRANLIANIAXE TYLIAYD
ALTMOHLNY LNIWdO1T3A3Q 3ASV3d



TYAQUddY QUVOd ONIANId
‘310N

we - - 59 05 - 74 €T 6¢ s
0s - - S€ - - S S 5 - *+ 3040 ¥IV WOU4 TII4 ANOd
oL - - - - - 0L - - - *x YAMOW HONOY
0s - - 0g 0z - - - - - s« LINIWINDI ASNOHANTD .
il - - - ot - - = - - ++53AVYIdN YALYINWIS e —
8 - - - - - - 8 - - ++ YIMOTE ST¥g3q
81 - - - - - - - 81 - YOLOVIL
91 - - - - - - - 91 - J9VD HLIM 1yvD 3ONVY
IsUNOD 410D
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ *+ SNOLLYDINNWWOOTTZL / SHIAN3S
|4 - - - - g - - - [ / TI¥MIH0S / SYALNRId / SUTLNdWOD
MOLLVYISINIWGY
14 = - - = 514 - - - - ONIQ1ING TYNIWYAL J00Y-T
LIOIIV NIAVHAIS
INT nawIId DNON
VIOL a NVL J3a AON 156 435 5nv e NAC

ek ) ZTOZ ‘87 AMVNIE3d O1 9T0C ‘T ANNC
(SYOGIVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIA FHI ONIANTIXT) SNANLIANILA TVLIdVY<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>